

Yorkshire Society Obstetric Anaesthetists Committee Meeting

Yorkshire Society Obstetric Anaesthetists Committee Meeting		
Date / Time	Mon 5th November 2018	19:00 hours
Venue	GoToMeeting	
Chair	Dr. Makani Purva	
Notes / Action Points	Wayne Sheedy	
Attendance	Dr. Makani Purva	
	Mr Wayne Sheedy	
	Dr James Turnbull	
	Dr Anju Raina	
Apologies	Dr Martin Diacon	
	Dr Amanda Vipond	
	Dr Aseem Tufchi	
	Dr Kay Robins	
	Dr Louise Savic	
	Dr Clare Smith	
	Dr Sarah Radbourne	
	Dr Sue Smith	
	Dr Charlotte Devereaux walsh	

Agenda No	Item	Action	Responsible	Due Date
1	<p><u>Minutes of the last Meeting (13/06/18)</u></p> <p>Accepted</p>			
2	<p><u>Hinsley Hall Anniversary Meeting Friday 28th September 2018</u></p> <p>Feedback All received feedback, emailed from WS. All received and read, accepted feedback was excellent.</p> <p>The comment from a delegate questioning the value of trainee audits presented at this meeting was discussed.</p> <p>Format of next meeting was also discussed especially number of presentations, discussion took place to increase the patient experience section , allowing more time for discussion either with the patients presence or without depending on nature of discussion.</p> <p>Confirmation Next Meeting Friday 27th September 2019</p>	Record date in Diary	All	
3	<p><u>ASM 19 Thorpe Park Spa, Leeds Tuesday 30th April 2019</u></p> <p>Venue Thorpe Park Spa has been chosen as the venue for the 2019 ASM, Delegate rate is £37 per head and minimum number of 50. Guest rooms are £117 per night B&B and 3 are being held provisionally.</p>			

4	<p>Speaker\Programme Update SR asked WS to raise issue of finding a suitable haematologist to discuss blood disorders in pregnancy</p> <p>WS Updated speaker progress supplied by SR Confirmed: Sarah Winfield Consultant Obstetrician LGI– West Yorkshire Maternity Critical Care Network (all hospitals achieve same standard of care) Sue Granger – Consultant Clinical Psychologist Leeds Mental Health Service–Post traumatic stress disorder following surgical delivery-can we help as anaesthetists? Dr Marc Randall Consultant Neurologist LGI – Pre-existing neurological disorders and pregnancy – advice for the anaesthetist Helen Buglass Consultant Anaesthetist and Intensivist, Mid Yorks Hospitals – THRIVE Trans humidified Nasal Ventilation) its role in Obstetric Anaesthesia Dr Mary Mushambi Chair of DAS, LRI- Managing the Obstetric Difficult Airway</p> <p>WS To contact SR for a provisional Programme with confirmed speakers and titles ATTACHED</p> <p>Will there be a patient speaker, will there be room for Trainee oral presentation selected from submitted abstracts? YES</p> <p>JT and CD to chase Trainees for potential abstracts</p> <p>Sponsor Update SR and WS confirmed Vygon, Pajunk and Heamonetics confirmed plus possibly Thrive. WS will chase other sponsors</p> <p><u>YSOA Newsletter, date of next addition, content</u></p> <p>WS Asked who was writing up Hinsley Hall report, it was agreed this would be done by James and Charlotte and forwarded to WS for inclusion in next Newsletter</p> <p>MP to write Presidents message</p>	<p>Forward names to SR of suitable Person</p> <p>WS to email SR for draft programme</p> <p>WS to email SR</p> <p>Contact Trainees for possible abstracts for submission</p> <p>Chase Sponsors not yet responded</p> <p>Write up Hinsley Hall report for Newsletter</p> <p>Presidents Message</p> <p>Publish Newsletter</p>	<p>AR</p> <p>WS</p> <p>WS</p> <p>JT and CD</p> <p>WS</p> <p>CD and JT</p> <p>MP</p> <p>WS</p>	<p>DONE</p> <p>DONE</p> <p>DONE</p> <p>24/12/18</p> <p>16/11/18</p> <p>30/11/18</p> <p>30/11/18</p> <p>07/01/19</p>
5	<p>WS asked when next edition should be published, MP asked to review when previous Newsletters were published and continue with that timescale. For Info Previous Newsletters have been</p>			

<p>6</p>	<p>published in January and June\July. Next edition will therefore be published in early January 2019</p> <p><u>New Website</u></p> <p>WS Sated new website live, still a few issues bneing resolved. WS asked for comments from Committee on any issues found. MP Asked JT and CD to review and feedback any issues to WS</p> <p><u>AOB</u></p> <p>None</p>	<p>Review Website for errors\issues</p>	<p>CD and JT</p>	<p>30/11/18</p>
----------	--	---	------------------	------------------------